

1. Ancient World

- **Aristotle, *Athenian Constitution* (*Athenaion Politeia*)**
 - Perseus Digital Library: <http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/hopper/text?doc=Perseus%3Atext%3A1999.01.0046>
 - **Plutarch, *Lives* (e.g., Pericles, Aristeides)**
 - LacusCurtius (Univ. Chicago): <https://penelope.uchicago.edu/Thayer/E/Roman/Texts/Plutarch/Lives/home.html>
 - **Xenophon, *Constitution of the Lacedaemonians* (*Lacedaimonion Politeia*)**
 - Perseus Digital Library: <http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/hopper/text?doc=Xen.+Const.+Lac.+1.1>
 - **Ostraka from the Athenian Agora**
 - American School of Classical Studies at Athens: <https://www.ascsa.edu.gr/research/excavations/athenian-agora>
-

2. Medieval and Early Modern Period

- **England's Edict of Expulsion (1290)**
 - UK National Archives: <https://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/details/r/C14421671>
 - Jewish Virtual Library: <https://www.jewishvirtuallibrary.org/the-expulsion-of-the-jews-from-england-1290>
 - **Spain's Alhambra Decree (1492)**
 - Sephardic Studies (Univ. Washington): <https://jewishstudies.washington.edu/sephardic-studies/alhambra-decree-1492>
 - **Ottoman Imperial Firmans & Millet System**
 - Ottoman Archives (Republic of Turkey): <https://www.devletarsivleri.gov.tr/> (Turkish; some digitized documents available)
-

3. The Age of Revolution & 19th Century

- **French Revolutionary Decrees on Émigrés**
 - Archives Nationales (France): <https://www.archives-nationales.culture.gouv.fr/en/web/guest/archives-nationales>
 - **Prussian Nationality Laws (1871)**
 - German Historical Institute: <https://www.ghidc.org/> (searchable digital collections and legislative texts)
-

4. Early Twentieth Century

- **U.S. Expatriation Act of 1907**
 - Library of Congress: <https://www.loc.gov/law/help/statutes-at-large/60th-congress/session-1/c60s1ch2534.pdf>
 - **Australian Immigration Restriction Act (1901)**
 - Museum of Australian Democracy: <https://www.foundingdocs.gov.au/item-sdid-87.html>
 - **Fascist Italy Legislation (1926 & 1938)**
 - Italian Senate Historical Archive: <https://www.senato.it/relazioni/21617/genpag/21618.htm> (Italian; covers major Fascist laws)
-

5. Soviet Era & Nazi Germany / Vichy France

- **Soviet Decrees (1921) & NKVD Orders**
 - State Archive of the Russian Federation: <http://statearchive.ru/> (Russian; partial digitized materials)
 - **Nuremberg Laws (1935)**
 - The Avalon Project (Yale Law School): <https://avalon.law.yale.edu/imt/1935menu.asp>
 - **11th Decree to the Reich Citizenship Law (1941)**
 - German Federal Archives: <https://www.bundesarchiv.de/EN/index.html> (search for Reichsgesetzblatt 1941)
 - **Vichy France Denaturalization Decrees**
 - French National Archives: <https://www.archives-nationales.culture.gouv.fr>
 - **Book:** Paxton, Robert O. & Marrus, Michael R.: *Vichy France and the Jews*
 - Google Books: <https://books.google.com/>
-

6. Post-War Era & Decolonization

- **Potsdam Conference Protocols (1945)**
 - The Avalon Project (Yale Law): https://avalon.law.yale.edu/subject_menus/imt.asp#conf
 - **Beneš Decrees (Czechoslovakia)**
 - Czech National Archives: <https://www.nacr.cz/>
 - **Uganda (Idi Amin, 1972)**
 - Makerere University Library (Kampala): <https://library.mak.ac.ug/>
-

7. Apartheid & Cold War

- **South African Black States Citizenship Act (1970)**
 - South African Government: <https://www.gov.za/documents/constitution> (historical acts linked)
 - **East German (GDR) Citizenship Law (1967)**
 - Federal Commissioner for the Stasi Records: <https://www.bstu.de/en/>
-

8. Soviet Dissolution & Late 20th Century Conflicts

- **Latvian & Estonian Nationality Laws (early 1990s)**
 - Official Gazette of the Republic of Latvia: <https://www.vestnesis.lv/>
 - Riigikogu (Estonian Parliament): <https://www.riigikogu.ee/en/legislation/>
 - **Slovenian “Erased” (1992)**
 - Government of Slovenia Archives: <https://arhiv.gov.si/en/>
-

9. Contemporary Cases (1990s–Present)

- **Bhutanese Citizenship Law & Expulsions**
 - Royal Government of Bhutan: <https://www.nab.gov.bt/en/business/acts>
 - International Organization for Migration (IOM): <https://www.iom.int/>
- **Dominican Republic Constitutional Court Ruling TC 168-13 (2013)**
 - Official Gazette of the Dominican Republic: <https://www.consultoria.gov.do/>
 - Open Society Justice Initiative: <https://www.justiceinitiative.org/>
- **Myanmar Citizenship Law (1982)**
 - Burma Library: <http://www.burmalibrary.org/>
 - Amnesty International: <https://www.amnesty.org/en/latest/news/>
- **Bahrain's Revocations Post-2012**
 - Bahrain News Agency: <http://www.bna.bh/>
 - Human Rights Watch: <https://www.hrw.org/middle-east/n-africa/bahrain>

Disclaimer: The above links are offered as reference points and may become unavailable over time or require login/subscriptions. Many original documents are in languages other than English; official translations may vary. Where possible, cross-reference multiple sources to account for potential inaccuracies or biases in single archives.